CENTERLINE verizon

December 17, 2024

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: EM-VER-020-240726 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless, 87 Monce Road, Burlington, Connecticut.
Notice of Construction Complete
Dear Ms. Bachman:

The purpose of this letter is to notify the Siting Council that construction activity associated with the above-referenced
facility modifications has been completed.

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this facility, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Sincerely,

Barbara Kassabian

Barbara Kassabian

c/o Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless
Centerline Communications, LLC

750 West Center Street, Suite 301

West Bridgewater, MA 02379

Mobile: (603) 303-8001

bkassabian@clinellc.com

750 W Center St, Suite 301
West Bridgewater, MA 02379
781-713-4725


mailto:bkassabian@clinellc.com

Maslec

Network Solutions
December 11, 2024

Mr. Tim Parks

Verizon Wireless

20 Alexander Drive, 2nd Floor
Wallingford, CT 06492

RE: Notice of Completion

Site Name: BURLINGTON SW _CT-A

Location Code: 479435

Site Address: 87 Monce Road, Burlington, CT 06013

Dear Mr. Parks:
Mastec Network Solutions is providing this “Notice of Completion” regarding the wireless telecommunications

facility installation project at the above referenced site.

The following are the basis for substantiating the compliance with the Construction Drawings. Specifically,
the installations comply with the:

* Construction Drawings prepared by American Tower Corporation, dated 07/17/2024.

* Passing Structural Analysis Report, prepared by KM Consulting Engineering, Inc., dated 9/2/2020
and Passing Mount Analysis Report by Maser Consulting Connecticut, dated 10/16/2020. The
analyses demonstrate that the existing structure and mounts will not exceed 100 percent of the tower and
mount structural capacities for the proposed loading changes.

Site visit and field observations by Mastec personnel on December 2, 2024, of the completed installation show
that the installation is in general compliance with the aforementioned documents.

The work under this contract has been reviewed solely based upon provided site visit information including
photos and was found, to the Registered Engineer’s best knowledge, information, and belief, to be completed in
general compliance with the documents referenced above. It has been noted, and VZW has been made aware
through email of the discrepancy with the previously installed antenna model. This has also been recorded on
the ‘AS Built’ RFDS and CD.

This certification is not a review of the adequacy or effectiveness of the modification / replacement solution.
Should you have any questions, comments or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact

us.

Regards, §$§ 4'%?” %’é
Michael R. Shader, P.E. Ew a i é
S(?nior Electrical Engineer 5,_,’,% 32305 5’,’5
License #: 32295 ‘&,,/%ucm@ﬁ

1151 SE Cary Pkwy Suite 101. Cary, NC 27519
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Fig. 2: Overall View of Antennas & Equipment (Beta Sector)
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Fig. 3: Overall View of Antennas & Equipment (Gamma Sector)

1151 SE Cary Pkwy Suite 101. Cary, NC 27519














